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Barbara Reilly

From: oireachtasliaison <oireachtasliaison@nationaltransport.ie>

Sent: 16 May 2018 12:05

To: Barbara Reilly

Subject: Lucan Area Committee - Bus services

Dear Ms Reilly 

 

Further to your recent communication (reproduced below), the position is that the NTA in conjunction with Dublin 

Bus is currently considering the expansion of a number of services where demand continues to grow.   

 

Services on Routes 25a and 25b on the Lucan Road corridor are included in that consideration, which we expect to 

complete in advance of the start of the 2018/2019 academic year. Particular focus will be given to the demand for 

services in the morning peak period.  

 

Yours sincerely 

 

NTA Oireachtas Liaison 

 
National Transport Authority 

Dún Scéine 

Harcourt Lane 

Dublin 2  
D02 WT20 

 

Tel: + 353 (0)1 879 83 00 

Web: www.nationaltransport.ie 

 

 

Dear Ms Graham,  

 

 

Thank you for your extensive reply dated 20th April 2018 to queries from the Lucan ACM which was circulated to the 

members at the meeting on 24th April 2018.   

 

 

However, the motion below was already listed as an item at that meeting and the members passed the motion 

requesting that we write to you again in this regard.   

 

 

That this AreaCommittee calls on Dublin Bus, National Transport Authority and the Minister for Transport to provide 

additional injector departures from the Penny Hill on the 25A/B routes at morning peak hour.  

 

Any response will be circulated to the members and available to the public through published meetings.  

 

Cc Dublin Bus  Minister Transport, Tourism  Sport  
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Regards,  

 

Barbara Reilly  

 

Meetings, Public Lighting, Special Permits  

 

Land Use, Planning and Transportation Department  

 

South Dublin County Council, County Hall, Tallaght, Dublin 24  

 

breilly@sdublincoco.ie  

 

T 353 1 414 9294 Ext 3210www.sdcc.ie 
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Tá eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo a d'fhéadfadh bheith príobháideach nó faoi rún agus b'fhéidir go mbeadh 
ábhar rúnda nó pribhléideach ann. Is le h-aghaidh an duine/na ndaoine nó le h-aghaidh an aonáin atá ainmnithe 
thuas agus le haghaidh an duine/na ndaoine sin amháin atá an t-eolas. Tá cosc ar rochtain don teachtaireacht 
leictreonach seo do aon duine eile. Murab ionann tusa agus an té a bhfuil an teachtaireacht ceaptha dó bíodh a fhios 
agat nach gceadaítear nochtadh, cóipeáil, scaipeadh nó úsáid an eolais agus/nó an chomhaid seo agus b'fhéidir 
d'fhéadfadh bheith mídhleathach.  
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. 
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful.  
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